Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools
SUBJECT: ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF DONATIONS/GIFTS

DATE: August 17, 2010

From time to time patrons of the school district provide gifts of money or equipment for use by
students or staff. We desire to inform you of these gifts and thank donors. The following are
gifts donated from patrons during the month of August 2010.

PERMIAN HIGH SCHOOL

Donor Description Purpose of Donation VALUE / TOTAL

Clarine L. Brown Estate Check For PHS students in Ag. $40,000.00
Programs- to be used to help
needy students raise an animal or

fowl.
ODESSA HIGH SCHOOL
Donor Description Purpose of Donation VALUE/TOTAL
Clarine L. Brown Estate Check For OHS students in Ag $40,000.00

Programs — to be used to help
needy students raise an animal or

fowl.
Respectfully submitted,
Hector Mendez, Tonya Tillman,
Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent

for Business Operations



